Raul Camacho

From: Marcia K. Smith <MKSmith@achc.org> <

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 10:38 AM

To: Raul Camacho

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] - COVID-19 Policy Review /

Attachments: image007.gif; image008.gif; image009.png; image010.png; image011.jpg; image012.png;

image013.png; image014.png; image015.png; image016.png; image007.gif; image008.gif;
image009.png; image010.png; image011.jpg; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png;
image015.png; image016.png; Vaccination Policy.pdf; Covid19 Certification of Vaccination.pdf

Approved! <
Thanks,

Marcia Smith

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 28, 2022, at 9:17 AM, Raul Camacho <rcamacho@pnsystem.com> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello
See attached the corrections requested,

Thank you for your help.

Raul Camacho

PN System

2950 W 84 St. Bay 7. Hialeah, FL 33018
305-818-5940, Cell: 786-514-9352

Toll free: 855-PNSystem (767-9783)
Fax: 305-818-5935

One Stop for all!

With all your Printing & Consulting needs www.pnsystem.com

This service reflects the author’s own opinions about Home Health Care services. Although the information and Policies are from sources deemed very
reliable, they are not guaranteed. PN System © owner disclaims any personal liability for loss incurred as a result of the applications of any information
offered in this application process, or in the use of our services. If expert, professional, medical, clinical assistance is required, the services of a component
professional person should be sought. Your Director of Nursing, MUST review/approve the Policies/procedures/forms, also you and your Agency
guarantee to comply with all Federal/Local/State laws to use our services.

From: Marcia K. Smith <MKSmith@achc.org>
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 9:02 AM

To: Raul Camacho <rcamacho@pnsystem.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - COVID-19 Policy Review
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